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Mayur Desai

From: Khaja Eazazuddin <khaja@gslabs.com>
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:25 AM
To: S.Chaim@chemtech.net
Subject: Re: Unpreserved VOC samples - L4489 - L4490 

Steve, please do continue with the analysis. 
 
Khaja Eazazuddin  
Organics Dept. Manager 
Garden State Labs. Inc 
410 Hillside Ave, Hillside NJ 07205 
908‐688‐8900 Ext. 129 

From: Steven Chaimowitz <S.Chaim@chemtech.net> 
Sent: Thursday, October 22, 2020 11:08 AM 
To: Khaja Eazazuddin <khaja@gslabs.com> 
Subject: Unpreserved VOC samples ‐ L4489 ‐ L4490  
  
Hi Khaja, 
Please see the attached.  As we have discussed, unpreserved VOC samples have only a 48 hour hold time.  That being 
said the TB samples we have received are past hold time.  The lab will proceed with analysis as we have done 
throughout this projects history based on your direction and include this in the case narrative.  Thank you. 
  
Regards, 
  
Steven Chaimowitz 
Project Manager 
  
CHEMTECH 
  
284 Sheffield St. | Mountainside, NJ 07092 
Direct: (908) 728-3147 
s.chaim@chemtech.net | www.chemtech.net  
  
  
Your Opinion Matters! Please Give Us Your Feedback 
  
  

 
  
CHEMTECH is an equal opportunity employer 
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Notice: The information transmitted in this e-mail message and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named 
addressee(s) and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received 
this transmission in error, please notify us immediately by return e-mail, and permanently delete this transmission, including attachments if any, from any 
computer. 
  


